COUNTY OF SAN MATEO

Inter-Departmental Correspondence

County Manager’s Office

DATE: April 24, 2007
BOARD MEETING DATE: May 15, 2007
SPECIAL NOTICE/HEARING: None
VOTE REQUIRED: Majority

TO: Honorable Board of Supervisors
FROM: John L. Maltbie, County Manager
SUBJECT: Appointment of Dennis Doherety to the Midcoast Stormwater

Drainage Committee

RECOMMENDATION:
Appoint Dennis Doherety to the Midcoast Stormwater Drainage Committee for a
term expiring May 15, 2011.

VISION ALIGNMENT:

Commitment: Responsive, effective and collaborative government.

Goal(s): Residents accept individual responsibility for contributing to the quality of
life of the County as a whole.

BACKGROUND:

The Midcoast Stormwater Drainage Committee works to develop solutions that
effectively reduce the potential for flooding in the Midcoast, and to make
recommendations, as necessary, to the Board of Supervisors. The Committee is to
be made up of a representative of the Midcoast Community Council, the Director of
Public Works, the Community Development Director, a community member (as
selected by the Midcoast Community Council) and a general contractor (as
approved by the Board of Supervisors.)

DISCUSSION:
Mr. Doherety is a licensed general contractor with Midcoast experience. He is being
nominated to fill the general contractor position on the Committee.

FISCAL IMPACT:
None







